
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 24, 2011 
 
 

Re: 11CT80074YA Youth Leadership Academy- Boys Apparel 
 

 
Dear Quoter(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  

   11CT80074YA Youth Leadership Academy- Boys Apparel. Except as provided   
   herein, all terms and conditions in quote referenced above remains unchanged and in 
   full force and effect. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Carolyn Towns 
 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

11CT80074YA Youth Leadership Academy- Boys Apparel 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

  The RFQ due date and time had not changed from August 26, 2011 at  
       2:00P.M. legal local prevailing time 
   Response to questions submitted for clarification are listed  
       below:  

 
 
Questions:     In 2.id it requires screen printing on tee shirts but does not describe  
                        number of colors in design, front or back or both print. This is crucial  
                        to pricing. 
 
Response:     The t-shirts will have the YLA Shield Screen printed on the front.  The  
                        colors included in the shield are yellow, maroon, navy, and white.   
 
 
 
Questions:    1:    Would you accept a twill (cotton/poly) blend for pants?  This  
                              product holds color and releases stains with little or no ironing. 

                   Q 2:  Would you accept blend for the polos? This product also hold                               
Color and releases stains with little or no ironing. 

                                                                         
Response:     1. The cotton blend for the pants will be fine as well.  Is there a way I  
                            can see the cotton blend in comparison to the regular 100%  
                           cotton? 
 
                 R 2.  YLA Boys will be able to use the cotton blend for the polo shirts.   
 
 
 
Questions:   Will this be a one time buy....if not how will this be ordered?  
                     How many colors are in the artwork/design? 
 
 
Response:   On the Polo shirts the YLA Shield is embroidered with yellow, maroon, 
                      navy blue and white. 
 
                     The t-shirts the shield has the same colors and is screen printed.   

 
 

 
For additional information regarded this addendum, contact Carolyn Towns, 
Procurement Officer (404) 612 4208. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 



 

 

Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render you quote non-
responsive.  
 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time Monday, August 26, 2011 2:00 P.M. legal 
local prevailing time. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2011. 
 
________________________________ 
        Legal Name of Bidder 
_______________________________ 
         Signature of Authorized Representative 
________________________________ 
                            Title 


